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Kirthi Peramaul

Subject: FW: MINING OF PROPOSED QUARRY SIX

Importance: High

 
-----Original Message----- 
From: Jaap Rademeyer <jjrademeyer@webmail.co.za>  
Sent: 13 August 2018 21:15 
To: Environment Environment <environment@gaenvironment.com> 
Subject: MINING OF PROPOSED QUARRY SIX 
Importance: High 
 
Good day. 
 
REGISTRATION AND COMMENT SHEET 
 
Name: Jaap 
Surname: Rademeyer 
Organisation: 
Postal or Residential Address: Maroela Road 48 Post Code: 
Tel number: 0827493889 
Fax Number: 
Cellphone number: 0827493889 
E-mail address: jjrademeyer@webmail.co.za 
 
Would like to be registered on the Project database? YES 
 
Here is a few concerns regarding the opening of the quarry six at Kameeldrift. 
 
1.  Which roads will be used to accessed the quarry? 
2.  Please confirm how many Squares the quarry will consist off, L x W x D(Length x Width x Depth? 
3.  What will be the operational time be for this quarry, will it be months or years? 
4.  From what time will the quarry be open and closed or will it be a 24 hour cycle? 
5.  Will this quarry be used for the upgrade for the rest of the Moloto Road? 
6.  How many trucks and the size of the trucks will be used to transport the borrow material? 
7.  Will explosives be used at the quarry? 
8.  Will people staying/living at the quarry for the duration of the work? 
9.  If Maroela Road is used as accessed road, what will be put in place for safeguarding the school pupils that 
     made use of the  road as well as what is the plan for action for the trucks to cross or turn right and left 
     into the Moloto Road at the Engen garage? 
10. The trucks will have a huge impact on Maroela Road and even more on the gravel part of Maroela Road, how will 
     this road be maintained during the duration off the quarry? 
 
It will be highly appreciated if you can give feedback regarding this few questions, if i have new ones i will forward it 
to you for feedback. 
 
Kind Regards 
 
J.J. Rademeyer 
 


